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Dodelin, Lisa (RTG)

From: Dodelin, Lisa (RTG)
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Ricky Casas
Cc: Chris.Troha@aon.com; Bellardino, Anthony; Fox, Matthew (RTG)
Subject: RE: Requesting a Revision to Verification Certificate
Attachments: FL - Surety Bond Verification Certificate - 2.15.24 to 2.15.25.pdf; FL - Surety Bond

Rider - effective 5.27.21 - adding Westcor as obligee.pdf; FL - Surety Bond Rider -
effective 3.9.23 - adding Stewart as obligee.pdf

Hi Ricky,

Can I please have a few revisions made to the Secured Land Transfers latest continuation verification
certificate?  See attached.
The Title Resources Guaranty Company name is listed twice.  Can one be removed?
There are also several names of underwriters that were left off the VC. …

Westcor Land Title Insurance Company was added with a rider dated 5/27/21.
Stewart Title Guaranty Company was added with a rider dated 3/9/23.
First American Title Insurance Company appears was also added with the rider dated 3/9/23.

Thank you.

Lisa Dodelin
Licensing Administrator
1000 Bishops Gate Blvd, Suite 100 | Mailstop LGL
Mt. Laurel, NJ  08054 | P: 856-914-8828


